

**TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT**

Electronic Version v1.1  
 Stylesheet Version v1.1

<b>SUBMISSION TYPE:</b>	NEW ASSIGNMENT		
<b>NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:</b>	CHANGE OF NAME		
<b>CONVEYING PARTY DATA</b>			
<b>Name</b>	<b>Formerly</b>	<b>Execution Date</b>	<b>Entity Type</b>
Biogal Pharmaceutical Works Company Limited		12/01/2004	CORPORATION: HUNGARY
<b>RECEIVING PARTY DATA</b>			
<b>Name:</b>	TEVA Pharmaceutical Works Company Limited		
<b>Street Address:</b>	PALLAGI UT 13 -15		
<b>City:</b>	DEBRECEN		
<b>State/Country:</b>	HUNGARY		
<b>Postal Code:</b>	H-4042		
<b>Entity Type:</b>	CORPORATION: HUNGARY		
<b>PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 3</b>			
<b>Property Type</b>	<b>Number</b>	<b>Word Mark</b>	
Registration Number:	2994612	PURINETHOL ACCESS PROGRAM (MERCAPTOPURINE)	
Registration Number:	3113662	PURINETHOL ACCESSPROGRAM (MERCAPTOPURINE)	
Registration Number:	0587330	PURINETHOL	
<b>CORRESPONDENCE DATA</b>			
<b>Fax Number:</b>	(212)425-5288		
	<i>Correspondence will be sent via US Mail when the fax attempt is unsuccessful.</i>		
<b>Phone:</b>	212-425-7200		
<b>Email:</b>	tmdocketny@kenyon.com		
<b>Correspondent Name:</b>	Howard J. Shire, Esq.		
<b>Address Line 1:</b>	One Broadway		
<b>Address Line 4:</b>	New York, NEW YORK 10004		
<b>ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:</b>	2664/		
<b>DOMESTIC REPRESENTATIVE</b>			

**CH \$90.00 2994612**

Name: Howard J. Shire, Esq.  
Address Line 1: One Broadway  
Address Line 4: New York, NEW YORK 10004

NAME OF SUBMITTER:	Howard J. Shire, Esq.
Signature:	/Howard J. Shire/
Date:	09/12/2007

**Total Attachments: 3**

source=Biogal to Teva Pharm Works Company Limited Award #1 Dec 2004#page1.tif  
source=Biogal to Teva Pharm Works Company Limited Award #1 Dec 2004#page2.tif  
source=Biogal to Teva Pharm Works Company Limited Award #1 Dec 2004#page3.tif

**AWARD**

Acting upon the application of the Company, the Hajdú-Bihar County Court as Court of Registration hereby orders the registration of the following modifications for the company "BIOGAL" Gyógyszergyár Részvénytársaság (4042 Debrecen, Pallagi út 13.; tax number: 10318353-2-09) registered with the court under number Cg. 09-10-000016:

**2 Name of the company**

2/002 "BIOGAL" Gyógyszergyár Részvénytársaság  
**Deleted:** with effect from 1 December 2004

2/003 TEVA Gyógyszergyár Részvénytársaság  
**Effective:** from 1 December 2004

**3 Short name(s) of the company**

3/001 BIOGAL Rt.  
**Deleted:** with effect from 1 December 2004

**4 Name(s) of the company in foreign language(s), foreign language abbreviated name(s)**

4/001 BIOGAL Pharmaceutical Works Company Limited by Shares  
**Deleted:** with effect from 1 December 2004

4/002 TEVA Pharmaceutical Works Company Limited by Shares  
**Effective:** from 1 December 2004

**7 The company's branch office(s)**

7/004 HU 3792 Sajóbáony, topographic number 024/76  
**Effective:** from 28 October 2004

7/005 HU 2100 Gödöllő, Táncsics Mihály u. 82.  
**Effective:** from 28 October 2004

**8/021 Deed of Foundation**

Amended: on 28 October 2004

**13 Particulars of persons authorised for representation**

13/035 Type of representation: joint  
Amos Anatot, leading officer (officer)  
(mother's maiden: Hadassa Zinger)  
Domicile or residence abroad:  
IL Karmey Yosef, Haoren 24.  
Delivery agent:  
Dr. Helga Földi (mother's maiden: Margit Nagy)  
4024 Debrecen, Teleki u. 34. I/3.  
Start of legal relationship: 15.06.2002; End of legal relationship: 31.05.2006  
**Deleted:** with effect from 28 October 2004

13/038 Type of representation: joint  
Meron Mann, leading officer (officer)  
(mother's maiden: Lola)  
Domicile or residence abroad:  
IL Ramat Hasharon, Kehilat Vilna 19.  
Delivery agent:  
Dr. Helga Földi (mother's maiden: Margit Nagy)  
4024 Debrecen, Teleki u. 34. I/3.  
Start of legal relationship: 16.05.2002; End of legal relationship: 31.05.2006  
**Deleted:** with effect from 28 October 2004

13/039 Type of representation: joint  
Amos Anatot, leading officer (officer)  
(mother's maiden: Hadassa Zinger)  
Domicile or residence abroad:  
NL 1082 GM Amsterdam, Van Leijenberghlaan 34.  
Delivery agent:  
Dr. Helga Földi (mother's maiden: Margit Nagy)  
4024 Debrecen, Teleki u. 34. I/3.  
Start of legal relationship: 15.06.2002; End of legal relationship: 31.05.2006  
**Effective:** from 28 October 2004

13/040 Type of representation: joint  
Meron Mann, leading officer (officer)  
(mother's maiden: Lola Mendlovitch)  
Domicile or residence abroad:  
NL 1077 SN Amsterdam, Stationweg 54.  
Delivery agent:  
Dr. Helga Földi (mother's maiden: Margit Nagy)  
4024 Debrecen, Teleki u. 34. I/3.  
Start of legal relationship: 16.05.2002; End of legal relationship: 31.05.2006  
**Effective:** from 28 October 2004

The Court calls the Company that activities from among types of activity registered under TEÁOR numbers, those bound to an authority permit may only be commenced and pursued in possession of a relevant separate permit. Such authority permit shall be submitted by the Company to the Court of Registration pursuant to Article 23, Section (3) of Ctv. upon commencement of the activity bound to such permit.

The Company paid HUF 8,000 in duty stamps and HUF 15,000 as cost reimbursement for publication.

The Court sends to the applicant 2 counterparts of the amended Deed of Foundation bearing the clause of the Court and 1 counterpart of the Company's new signature sample sheets with the instruction that the person(s) authorised to sign on behalf of the Company shall effect his/their signature(s) in a way identical to the signature sample.

No appeal is allowed against this resolution, however, if the data contained in this resolution violate the law, the state attorney and the person concerned by a disposition of the resolution

may launch a procedure against the Company concerning the relevant portion of the resolution before the responsible county court having geographical jurisdiction over the Company's registered seat claiming that the registration resolution be repealed.

Such procedure may be launched within 30 days from publication of the registration resolution in "Céglözlöny". Failure to meet such deadline shall cause forfeiture of the right.

The registration and publication of the above data was effected on the basis of the following document(s): amending protocol, amended Deed of Foundation in consolidated form, specimen signature.

The document(s) can be inspected at the Court of Registration registering the Company.

Debrecen, 1 December 2004

i.r.o. Dr. Imre Soós  
Judge of the County Court

This is an authentic issue:

Edit Kiss  
Clerk